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ARKANSAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
POST OFFICE BOX 551 LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS 72203 (501)371 4000

February 6, 1979

2-029-4

Director of Office of Administration
ATTN: Mr. William O. Fliller, Chief

License Fee Management Branch
11. S. Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Arkansas Nuclear One-llnit 2
Docket No. 50-368
License No. NPF-6
Amendment Fee Reclassification
(File: 2-1511.1)

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the request of your November 14, 1978 letter, we hereby
remit a check in the amount of $2800. This amount represents the
diff. rence in a Class III amendment as determined by you for our
September 6, 1978 request and our Class 11 determination.

Very truly yours,

,

f%a I / .n-

Daniel 11. Wi11iams
Manager, Licensing
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NOTE TO: Mike Collins & Don Lanham, DSB (016)

FROM: Reba M. Diggs, License Fee Management Branch, ADM

SUBJECT: PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY THE
LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

Please process the enclosed letter under the applicable docket and
give the following distribution under code M008:

Original of ltr to Regulatory Docket File
Action CY w/ check to W. O. Miller, LFMB (L-233)
3 Cys to applicable Branch of D0R or DPM
1 to LPDR
1 to PDR

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your
records.

Check No: d,Q - IO \ }

[d,TCO-Amount:

Date: Q[/ / 79
Arkcin9Ahe, iter *bicbkApplicant:
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Thanks!

Reba M. Diggs
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

.

t

,


